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JR Enterpnises
8460 Vendome Blvd.
Pinellas Park, FL 33781
January 30, 1997

yfﬁ/éﬁ""fé,

Division of R ts and R :
Flonda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Osk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Gentlemen:

I wish to cancel our Certificate covering Pay Phones. Those phones were s0ld on December 2,
1996.

The Notice which sccompanied the Tax Retumn for the year states that the Certificate must be
retumed along with & written request for cancellation. 1 do not recall ever having received a
Certificate, but if we did, it has been lost. | have searched diligently, but I fail to find s
certificate.

If there is something else I need to do in order to effect this cancellation, please let me know.

Sincerely

SRl

Raymond R. Adams






